
Stephen Fulford        Gene Hall J T Surles Betsy Barfield Stephen Walker 
District 1   District 2 District 3 Chairman District 4 District 5 Vice-Chair 

Kirk Reams Parrish Barwick T. Buckingham Bird 

Clerk of Courts County Coordinator County Attorney 

BOARD OF COUNTYCOMMISSIONERS 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

THE KEYSTONE COUNTY-ESTABLISHED 1827 
1 COURTHOUSE CIRCLE; MONTICELLO, FLORIDA 32344 

PHONE: (850)-342-0287 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA:

December 5, 2019 at the Courthouse Annex 
435 W. Walnut Street, Monticello, FL 32344 

1. 6 PM CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS

3. CONSENT AGENDA
a) Approval of Agenda
b) General Fund/Trans. & Rd. Bond Vouchers For Approval: 12.5.2019
c) BOCC Minutes for Approval - Nov. 21, 2019
d) Annual Christmas Gift to Employees and Officers - $100.00
e) Planning Commission Appointment Dist. 1, Jacqueline Seabrooks – Comm. Fulford

4. GENERAL BUSINESS:
a) A-Building & Wacissa Volunteer Fire Department Facility Comm. Hall 
b) Jackson Street Comm. Hall 
c) Gas Taxes Comm. Hall 
d) Housing Change Order: M.L.Stubbins(C.O. #2) 3,043.50
e) Special Exception Site Plan for Wedding Event Venue:

Housing  
Planning Dept.  

5. Citizens Request & Input on Non-Agenda Items (3 Minute Limit Please)

6. CLERK OF COURTS –

7. COUNTY COORDINATOR

8. COUNTY ATTORNEY :

9. COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION ITEMS:

ADJOURN: 
From the manual "Government in the Sunshine", page 40: Paragraph C. Each board, commission or agency of this state or of any political subdivision 

thereof shall include in the notice of any meeting or hearing, if notice of meeting or hearing is required, of such board, commission, or agency, 
conspicuously on such notice, the advice that if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any 

matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose he may need to ensure that a verbatim record 

of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

mailto:bbarfield@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:dmonroe@jeffersoncountfl.gov
mailto:pbarwick@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:tbbird@nettally.com


REPORT DATE  11/26/2019   JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  PAGE  1 
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019  LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER    TIME  11:27:42  
FILES ID     B    USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR  DUE  PURCHASE  INVOICE  DUE  TY VOUCHER  TRANS  DISC/WITH
NAME  DATE  ORDER NUMBER NUMBER  DATE  PE NUMBER  TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT  AMOUNT

 CASH CODE-01001  G/L CASH ACCOUNT-011010000  CASH-CHECKING-GEN. FUND 

Advanced Business System 12/05/2019  -  346078  11/12/2019 VR 22120519-090 Mtr#70301  89.72  .00
Advanced Business System 12/05/2019  -  346490  11/19/2019 VR 01120519-023 Mtr#71985  56.26  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ADVBUSIN Advanced Business Systems  TOTALS  145.98  .00

AG-PRO Companies  12/05/2019  -  P89170  11/12/2019 VR 01120519-020 JEFFE0015 DriveTubeAssy  26.18  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR AGPRO  AG-PRO Companies  TOTALS  26.18  .00

Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  DX744MQQ 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-064 #17CK-DX74-4MQQ MusicalIn 299.07  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  GTMJRGMP 11/17/2019 VR 01120519-058 #1WWF-GTMJ-RGMP Sofa,Ink  728.32  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  GTMJ64GQ 11/17/2019 VR 01120519-060 #1WWF-GTMJ-64GQ HDMIAdapt  9.00  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  HHJMW9RD 11/15/2019 VR 01120519-062 #1J9L-HHJM-W9RD Keyboard  363.94  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  LJQGQRYL 11/16/2019 VR 01120519-061 #1N44-LJQG-QRYL Monitors  559.96  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  XVT6GXLN 11/19/2019 VR 01120519-057 #1JKN-XVT6-GXLN FileDrawe  98.14  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  YY44GYRX 11/06/2019 VR 01120519-063 #11WW-YY44-GYRX Rope  22.49  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  3MVPCFHC 11/17/2019 VR 01120519-059 #1XL1-3MVP-CFHC ScreenBea  71.13  .00
Amazon Business  12/05/2019  -  9RGFX41T 11/19/2019 VR 01120519-056 #1KGR-9RGF-X41T Monitor  243.93  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR AMAZONBU Amazon Business  TOTALS  2395.98  .00

Animal Medical Clinic*  12/05/2019  -  305973  11/19/2019 VR 01120519-018 #4512 Vet Services  170.00  .00
Animal Medical Clinic*  12/05/2019  -  305976  11/19/2019 VR 01120519-019 #4512 Vet Services  45.00  .00
Animal Medical Clinic*  12/05/2019  -  306050  11/21/2019 VR 01120519-105 #4512 Vet Services  45.00  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ANIMALCL Animal Medical Clinic*  TOTALS  260.00  .00

Ard, Shirley & Rudolph,P 12/05/2019  -  12163  11/20/2019 VR 01120519-010 Planning Rep 12/19 
 2188.33  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ARDSHIRL Ard, Shirley & Rudolph,PA  TOTALS  2188.33  .00

ATCO International*      12/05/2019         -  I0540692 11/14/2019 VR 22120519-092 SolidWaste-CleaningSuppli 768.89  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ATCO  ATCO International*         TOTALS  768.89  .00

Aucilla Area Solid Waste 12/05/2019         -  10311901 10/31/2019 VR 22120519-119 Small Counties Grant 
 40899.51  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR AUCILLAA Aucilla Area Solid Waste  TOTALS  40899.51  .00

Big Bend-Eubanks Termite 12/05/2019  -  222914  10/31/2019 VR 01120519-117 #12011 Termite Renewal 
 10500.00  .00

 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR BIGBTERM Big Bend-Eubanks Termite  TOTALS  10500.00  .00

T. Buckingham Bird  12/05/2019  -  12011901 12/01/2019 VR 01120519-001 Monthly Budget 12/19 
 2500.00  .00



REPORT DATE  11/26/2019                     JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                          PAGE         2  
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019                    LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER                            TIME  11:27:42  
FILES ID     B                                                                                                      USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR                      DUE     PURCHASE     INVOICE   DUE       TY VOUCHER                                 TRANS      DISC/WITH
NAME                        DATE    ORDER NUMBER NUMBER      DATE    PE NUMBER       TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT         AMOUNT

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR BIRDTBUC T. Buckingham Bird          TOTALS         2500.00            .00

Marty Bishop             12/05/2019         -    12011901 12/01/2019 VR 01120519-003 Monthly Budget 12/19                           
                                                                                                             22156.36            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR BISHOPM  Marty Bishop                TOTALS        22156.36            .00

Campbell's Plumbing, LLC 12/05/2019         -    13623    11/19/2019 VR 01120519-012 Courthouse-Repair          85.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CAMPBPLU Campbell's Plumbing, LLC    TOTALS           85.00            .00

Gale/Cengage Learning    12/05/2019         -    68673621 10/04/2019 VR 01120519-027 Act#213809 Bestsellers     75.37            .00
Gale/Cengage Learning    12/05/2019         -    68751475 10/17/2019 VR 01120519-028 Act#213809 Nonfiction      50.98            .00
Gale/Cengage Learning    12/05/2019         -    68765301 10/21/2019 VR 01120519-029 Act#213809 YA              47.22            .00
Gale/Cengage Learning    12/05/2019         -    68862132 11/07/2019 VR 01120519-030 Act#213809 Bestsellers     99.41            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CENGAGE  Gale/Cengage Learning       TOTALS          272.98            .00

CenturyLink              12/05/2019         -    09821119 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-009 Act#311120982              60.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CENTLINK CenturyLink                 TOTALS           60.00            .00

CITY OF MONTICELLO       12/05/2019         -    11051901 11/05/2019 VR 19120519-118 Fire Assessment Fees                           
                                                                                                             36892.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CITY     CITY OF MONTICELLO          TOTALS        36892.00            .00

CurtisMorganGarageInc    12/05/2019         -    13953    11/18/2019 VR 28120519-102 FireRescue-Oil Change      95.00            .00
CurtisMorganGarageInc    12/05/2019         -    13953    11/18/2019 VR 28120519-103 FireRescue-Oil Change     123.76            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CURTISMO CurtisMorganGarageInc       TOTALS          218.76            .00

State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-067 #AN2MO01                  325.45            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-068 #AN2MO02                  131.75            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-072 #AN2MO08                  107.25            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-073 #AN2MO09                   60.10            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-074 #AN2MO10                  105.40            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-075 #AN2MO11                   39.52            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-076 #AN2MO11                   39.53            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-077 #AN2MO12                   52.70            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-078 #AN2MO13                   56.40            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-079 #AN2MO15                   26.35            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-080 #AN2MO16                   79.05            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-081 #AN2MO17                  105.40            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-082 #AN2MO18                   52.70            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-083 #AN2MO19                   26.72            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-084 #AN2MO21                   25.00            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 19120519-066 #AN2AW01                   13.18            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 19120519-070 #AN2MO06                   54.55            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 22120519-071 #AN2MO07                   79.05            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 28120519-065 #AN2AW01                   13.17            .00



REPORT DATE  11/26/2019                     JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                          PAGE         3  
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019                    LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER                            TIME  11:27:42  
FILES ID     B                                                                                                      USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR                      DUE     PURCHASE     INVOICE   DUE       TY VOUCHER                                 TRANS      DISC/WITH
NAME                        DATE    ORDER NUMBER NUMBER      DATE    PE NUMBER       TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT         AMOUNT

State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0758  11/15/2019 VR 28120519-069 #AN2MO05                   79.05            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0759  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-006 #AN2                       73.66            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0760  11/15/2019 VR 19120519-085 #AN2-14844                 37.25            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0761  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-007 #AN2-10457                 17.41            .00
State of Florida         12/05/2019         -    2T-0762  11/15/2019 VR 01120519-008 #AN2-1550                  43.37            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR DEPTMGMT State of Florida            TOTALS         1644.01            .00

Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    12171019 11/05/2019 VR 01120519-025 Act#4924911217            793.05            .00
Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    30571119 11/13/2019 VR 19120519-100 Act#8325563057            123.55            .00
Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    30571119 11/13/2019 VR 19120519-101 Act#8325563057             94.17            .00
Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    30571119 11/13/2019 VR 28120519-099 Act#8325563057             32.78            .00
Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    45191119 11/15/2019 VR 22120519-116 Act#0374194519            371.62            .00
Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    90641119 11/15/2019 VR 01120519-021 Act#3193189064            561.09            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR DUKE     Duke Energy                 TOTALS         1976.26            .00

Duke Energy              12/05/2019         -    F2968078 11/05/2019 VR 01120519-014 #F2968078102                                   
                                                                                                              1379.68            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR DUKEENER Duke Energy                 TOTALS         1379.68            .00

Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply 12/05/2019         -    65004    11/12/2019 VR 19120519-087 #300166 Batteries           4.99            .00
Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply 12/05/2019         -    65330    11/19/2019 VR 22120519-091 #300166 Cable Ties         20.98            .00
Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply 12/05/2019         -    65359    11/20/2019 VR 22120519-109 #300166 Chain              13.50            .00
Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply 12/05/2019         -    65403    11/20/2019 VR 22120519-107 #300166 Recep Block        12.99            .00
Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply 12/05/2019         -    65410    11/20/2019 VR 22120519-108 #300166 Rake              139.93            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR GULFCOLU Gulf Coast Lumber/Supply*   TOTALS          192.39            .00

Howdys Rent A Toilet     12/05/2019         -    640571   11/22/2019 VR 01120519-055 #15916 Wacissa River Head 224.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR HOWDYS   Howdys Rent A Toilet        TOTALS          224.00            .00

Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42277899 10/08/2019 VR 01120519-031 Act#2005054                29.45            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42277900 10/08/2019 VR 01120519-032 Act#2005054                88.34            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42316766 10/10/2019 VR 01120519-033 Act#2005054               128.85            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42316767 10/10/2019 VR 01120519-034 Act#2005054                89.03            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42329165 10/11/2019 VR 01120519-035 Act#2005054                11.27            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42329166 10/11/2019 VR 01120519-036 Act#2005054               300.48            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42360245 10/15/2019 VR 01120519-037 Act#2005054                62.10            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42360246 10/15/2019 VR 01120519-038 Act#2005054                52.74            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42360247 10/15/2019 VR 01120519-039 Act#2005054                31.79            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42422216 10/20/2019 VR 01120519-040 Act#2005054                89.98            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42422217 10/20/2019 VR 01120519-041 Act#2005054                28.97            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42449710 10/22/2019 VR 01120519-042 Act#2005054                51.13            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42510479 10/27/2019 VR 01120519-043 Act#2005054                 7.28            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42510480 10/27/2019 VR 01120519-044 Act#2005054                31.45            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42510481 10/27/2019 VR 01120519-045 Act#2005054                44.67            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42510482 10/27/2019 VR 01120519-046 Act#2005054                28.90            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42553574 10/30/2019 VR 01120519-047 Act#2005054                24.99            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42553575 10/30/2019 VR 01120519-048 Act#2005054               510.43            .00



REPORT DATE  11/26/2019                     JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                          PAGE         4  
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019                    LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER                            TIME  11:27:42  
FILES ID     B                                                                                                      USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR                      DUE     PURCHASE     INVOICE   DUE       TY VOUCHER                                 TRANS      DISC/WITH
NAME                        DATE    ORDER NUMBER NUMBER      DATE    PE NUMBER       TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT         AMOUNT

Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42553576 10/30/2019 VR 01120519-049 Act#2005054                                    
                                                                                                              1567.05            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42590775 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-050 Act#2005054                22.54            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42590776 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-051 Act#2005054                23.95            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42590777 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-052 Act#2005054                25.88            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42590778 11/01/2019 VR 01120519-053 Act#2005054                88.49            .00
Ingram Library Services  12/05/2019         -    42742072 11/14/2019 VR 01120519-054 Act#2005054                19.17            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR INGRAM   Ingram Library Services     TOTALS         3358.93            .00

Jeff.Co. Clerk of Courts 12/05/2019         -    12011901 12/01/2019 VR 01120519-002 Monthly Budget 12/19                           
                                                                                                             32166.66            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR JEFCLERK Jeff.Co. Clerk of Courts    TOTALS        32166.66            .00

Jones Welding & Industri 12/05/2019         -    VM37528  11/01/2019 VR 28120519-104 #58675 Oxygen              42.94            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR JONESWEL Jones Welding & Industria   TOTALS           42.94            .00

Madison County           12/05/2019         -    11211901 11/21/2019 VR 01120519-011 VA Shared Cost 11/19                           
                                                                                                              1965.66            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR MADISONB Madison County              TOTALS         1965.66            .00

Monticello Carquest Inc. 12/05/2019         -    38196994 11/15/2019 VR 22120519-089 Cust#263 EquipmentRepair  113.91            .00
Monticello Carquest Inc. 12/05/2019         -    38197054 11/16/2019 VR 19120519-086 Cust#262 Alternator       183.61            .00
Monticello Carquest Inc. 12/05/2019         -    38197547 11/25/2019 VR 22120519-110 Cust#263 Multi-Purpose      4.67            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR MONTCARQ Monticello Carquest Inc.    TOTALS          302.19            .00

O'Reilly Automotive, Inc 12/05/2019         -    5-399347 11/19/2019 VR 22120519-088 #336410 Rangurd Beam       19.98            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR OREILLY  O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.   TOTALS           19.98            .00

Panhandle Library        12/05/2019         -    5148     11/15/2019 VR 01120519-026 CatExpress                                     
                                                                                                              1206.48            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR PANHANLI Panhandle Library           TOTALS         1206.48            .00

Piggly Wiggly            12/05/2019         -    11131901 11/13/2019 VR 19120519-097 Act#103 CleaningSup,TP     53.56            .00
Piggly Wiggly            12/05/2019         -    11131901 11/13/2019 VR 28120519-098 Act#103 CleaningSup,TP     53.56            .00
Piggly Wiggly            12/05/2019         -    3909     11/14/2019 VR 01120519-017 Act#105 Cat Food           12.74            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR PIGGLYWI Piggly Wiggly               TOTALS          119.86            .00

Quill Corporation*       12/05/2019         -    2581056  11/12/2019 VR 19120519-093 #22042936 MembershipRenew  35.00            .00
Quill Corporation*       12/05/2019         -    2581056  11/12/2019 VR 28120519-094 #22042936 MembershipRenew  34.99            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR QUILL    Quill Corporation*          TOTALS           69.99            .00

Redwire                  12/05/2019         -    211640   11/25/2019 VR 01120519-024 #W1M1414 Annex            256.53            .00



REPORT DATE  11/26/2019                     JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                          PAGE         5  
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019                    LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER                            TIME  11:27:42  
FILES ID     B                                                                                                      USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR                      DUE     PURCHASE     INVOICE   DUE       TY VOUCHER                                 TRANS      DISC/WITH
NAME                        DATE    ORDER NUMBER NUMBER      DATE    PE NUMBER       TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT         AMOUNT

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR REDWIRE  Redwire                     TOTALS          256.53            .00

Register's Mini Storage  12/05/2019         -    12011901 12/01/2019 VR 01120519-004 Units B 17, 21-22         225.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR REGISTMI Register's Mini Storage     TOTALS          225.00            .00

Royal Mini Storage, Inc. 12/05/2019         -    12011901 12/01/2019 VR 01120519-005 Unit #47                  110.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ROYALMIN Royal Mini Storage, Inc.    TOTALS          110.00            .00

James Skipworth          12/05/2019         -    11201901 11/20/2019 VR 01120519-022 Janitorial Svcs 11/19     420.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR SKIPWORJ James Skipworth             TOTALS          420.00            .00

Tommy Stover             12/05/2019         -    677815   11/21/2019 VR 01120519-015 Courthouse-ChangeBulbs    140.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR STOVER   Tommy Stover                TOTALS          140.00            .00

Toshiba Financial Servic 12/05/2019         -    25917616 11/14/2019 VR 19120519-096 #007-1483084-000           99.00            .00
Toshiba Financial Servic 12/05/2019         -    25917616 11/14/2019 VR 28120519-095 #007-1483084-000           99.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR TOSHIBA4 Toshiba Financial Service   TOTALS          198.00            .00

Tri-County Electric Coop 12/05/2019         -    90051119 11/21/2019 VR 22120519-111 Act#72001059005            80.62            .00
Tri-County Electric Coop 12/05/2019         -    90081119 11/21/2019 VR 22120519-112 Act#72001059008            53.60            .00
Tri-County Electric Coop 12/05/2019         -    90091119 11/21/2019 VR 22120519-113 Act#72001059009           119.89            .00
Tri-County Electric Coop 12/05/2019         -    90101119 11/21/2019 VR 22120519-114 Act#72001059010            77.44            .00
Tri-County Electric Coop 12/05/2019         -    90111119 11/21/2019 VR 22120519-115 Act#72001059011           142.06            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR TRI-CO.  Tri-County Electric Coop.   TOTALS          473.61            .00

ULTRA SHRED TECHNOLOGIES 12/05/2019         -    124815   11/21/2019 VR 01120519-013 Document Destruction      100.00            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR ULTRASH  ULTRA SHRED TECHNOLOGIES    TOTALS          100.00            .00

UniFirst Corporation     12/05/2019         -    0200257  11/21/2019 VR 22120519-106 Cust#1237569              153.80            .00
UniFirst Corporation     12/05/2019         -    0200266  11/21/2019 VR 01120519-016 Cust#1311916              154.68            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR UNIFIRST UniFirst Corporation        TOTALS          308.48            .00

                                                     CASH ACCOUNT # 011010000                  TOTALS       166270.62            .00

                                                     BANK ACCOUNT # 0101001611                 TOTALS       166270.62            .00

                                                                                  FINAL REPORT TOTALS       166270.62            .00





REPORT DATE  11/26/2019                     JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                          PAGE         1  
SYSTEM DATE  11/26/2019                    LIST OF VOUCHERS TO BE PAID - CASH CODE ORDER                            TIME  11:30:31  
FILES ID     B                                                                                                      USER  KNEWBERRY 

VENDOR                      DUE     PURCHASE     INVOICE   DUE       TY VOUCHER                                 TRANS      DISC/WITH
NAME                        DATE    ORDER NUMBER NUMBER      DATE    PE NUMBER       TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT         AMOUNT

   CASH CODE-01001            G/L CASH ACCOUNT-011010000                 CASH-CHECKING-GEN. FUND                                    

Conrad Yelvington Distri 12/05/2019         -    1150310  11/13/2019 VR 27120519-001 Limerock Base                                  
                                                                                                              1748.02            .00
Conrad Yelvington Distri 12/05/2019         -    1150825  11/14/2019 VR 27120519-002 Limerock Base                                  
                                                                                                              3087.67            .00
Conrad Yelvington Distri 12/05/2019         -    1153422  11/15/2019 VR 27120519-003 Limerock Base                                  
                                                                                                              2946.17            .00
Conrad Yelvington Distri 12/05/2019         -    1154117  11/18/2019 VR 27120519-004 Limerock Base                                  
                                                                                                              3430.72            .00
Conrad Yelvington Distri 12/05/2019         -    1154367  11/19/2019 VR 27120519-005 Limerock Base                                  
                                                                                                              5555.52            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR CONRADYE Conrad Yelvington Distrib   TOTALS        16768.10            .00

Ernie Jaworski Trucking  12/05/2019         -    9775     11/15/2019 VR 27120519-006 Hauling Limerock                               
                                                                                                              6686.77            .00

                                 CHECK TO VENDOR==>VENDOR JAWORSKI Ernie Jaworski Trucking     TOTALS         6686.77            .00

                                                     CASH ACCOUNT # 011010000                  TOTALS        23454.87            .00

                                                     BANK ACCOUNT # 0101001611                 TOTALS        23454.87            .00

                                                                                  FINAL REPORT TOTALS        23454.87            .00



 
Stephen Fulford        Gene Hall J T Surles Betsy Barfield Stephen Walker 

District 1   District 2 District 3 Vice-Chair District 4 Chairwoman District 5 

 

Kirk Reams Parrish Barwick T. Buckingham Bird 

Clerk of Courts County Coordinator County Attorney 

 

BOARD OF COUNTYCOMMISSIONERS 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

THE KEYSTONE COUNTY-ESTABLISHED 1827 
1 COURTHOUSE CIRCLE; MONTICELLO, FLORIDA 32344 

PHONE: (850)-342-0287 

December 5, 2019 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

 

Item d): The Board of County Commissioners have approved a $100 gift card for the past couple of  

years. Past minutes show the last meeting of November or first of December the item has been 

discussed and approved, the item has been placed on the consent agenda this year to have a better 

record of the item being brought up and voted upon. Staff has been very appreciative of the gift as 

well as officers of Jefferson County.  

Request Approval by Board of County Commissioners  

 

Item e): District 1 Commissioner S. Fulford has a Planning Commissioner vacancy which he has 

an appointment to introduce. Jacqueline Seabrooks has provided her Volunteer Information to be 

provided Thursday night and will be introduced to the Board of County Commissioners as well as the 

citizens of Jefferson County.   

 

mailto:bbarfield@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:dmonroe@jeffersoncountfl.gov
mailto:pbarwick@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:tbbird@nettally.com


Stephen Fulford        Gene Hall J T Surles Betsy Barfield Stephen Walker 
District 1   District 2 District 3 Vice-Chair District 4 Chairwoman District 5 

Kirk Reams Parrish Barwick T. Buckingham Bird 

Clerk of Courts County Coordinator County Attorney 

BOARD OF COUNTYCOMMISSIONERS 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 

THE KEYSTONE COUNTY-ESTABLISHED 1827 
1 COURTHOUSE CIRCLE; MONTICELLO, FLORIDA 32344 

PHONE: (850)-342-0287 

December 5, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Item d): The Board of County Commissioners have approved a $100 gift card for the past couple of  

years. Past minutes show the last meeting of November or first of December the item has been 

discussed and approved, the item has been placed on the consent agenda this year to have a better 

record of the item being brought up and voted upon. Staff has been very appreciative of the gift as 

well as officers of Jefferson County.  

Request Approval by Board of County Commissioners  

Item e): District 1 Commissioner S. Fulford has a Planning Commissioner vacancy which he has 

an appointment to introduce. Jacqueline Seabrooks has provided her Volunteer Information to be 

provided Thursday night and will be introduced to the Board of County Commissioners as well as the 

citizens of Jefferson County.   

Commissioner Hall, 
Please sponsor the following agenda modification: 

Modify “1. A-Building,” as highlighted below, to “1. A-Building/Fire Station.” I need to address 
both buildings/properties. I will be brief. And, in the end, I am sure you will agree as a taxpayer.   
My goal, as it relates to Item 1, is simple - to obtain BOCC approval to allow Attorney Buck Bird 
to send a “formal request,” to Chairman Bill Brumfield (Jefferson County School Board), 
requesting both properties be conveyed to the BOCC as, “Paid in Full.” 

The language within the formal request is important. Therefore, if approved, I will provide 
Attorney Bird with pertinent information, including gross disparities, obtained through public 
records requests.
I have related the same to the school board, without argument. And, I will be on their December 
agenda to formally discuss this issue. In addition to A-Building and the Fire Station, they also 
need to liquidate several land tracts and lots throughout the county. In short, they need to get out 
of “land management,” and concentrate their efforts solely on our school system, the children and 
the children’s education. And, try their best to regain the district from the charter. They have 
property valued in the millions, that could be generating revenue (e.g. taxes). 

Long winded again I know. As always, your support and ear is appreciated.
Clayton

GENERAL BUSINESS: Item a)  

mailto:bbarfield@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:dmonroe@jeffersoncountfl.gov
mailto:pbarwick@jeffersoncountyfl.gov
mailto:tbbird@nettally.com































